

From: Rebecca Quinn <Rebecca@RCQuinnConsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2026 2:34 PM

To: Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com>

Cc: Sean White <sean.white@em.myflorida.com>; Jillian Kraynak <jillian.kraynak@em.myflorida.com>

Subject: Glitch cycle comments - revised

Mo,

Please withdraw previous comments (posted) and accept the following.

1. 105.2.3: Agree with McAdam to add catchline "Single family dwelling work valued less than \$7500."
2. 105.2.4: Agree with McAdam to add catchline "Temporary Residential Hurricane and Flood Protection Walls and Barriers."
3. 105.2.5: Add catchline "Retaining wall on more than one parcel."
4. 105.4.2: Add catchline "Expiration of permit for single-family home."

This removes from consideration nonsubstantive notes and reduces the total number of comments because of agreement with Scott McAdam on two suggested catchlines.

Rebecca Quinn, CFM

FDEM/OFM Ordinance Consultant

443-398-5005